



# Julio Cesar Perez-Hernandez

International Consultant at Caesar Studio|Architects and Planners

---

## Experience

### **International Consultant at Caesar Studio|Architects and Planners**

#### **Consultant at Caesar Studio** July

2013 - Present (2 years)

Consultant for Urban and Architectural projects. [www.caesar-studio.net/wordpress](http://www.caesar-studio.net/wordpress) Writer of 2 books on Cuban Architecture and Urbanism International Lecturer

#### **CEU and INTBAU Chapters at CEU and INTBAU Cuba Chapters**

January 2007 - April 2014 (7 years 4 months)

Academic and professional Networks who develop international workshops annually in Cuba. Participation in international conferences lecturing in international and national conferences Led, co-organize the Havana International Charrette on Urban Design

#### **Visiting Scholar at Harvard University**

January 2013 - June 2013 (6 months)

Research on Urban Design, Architecture Climate Change and Human Development. Researched differences between "A Master Plan for 21st Century Havana" and Sert's "Pilot Plan for Havana". Keynote Speaker for Seminar "The Future of Havana". Design Critic for final reviews at Harvard Graduate School of Design.

Lectured at Brookings Institute, AIA Potomac Valley Chapter, University of Mary Washington, Vassar College, University of Iowa

#### **Professor at University of Notre Dame**

August 2012 - December 2012 (5 months)

Visiting Associate Professor of Architectural Design. Taught a Studio Course along the fall semester 2012 for senior students. Design Critic for other professor's reviews including final reviews fall semester 2012 and spring semester 2013 Lectured at UIC, Chicago

#### **Principal and Creative Director at Caesar Studio|Architects and Planners** January

2006 - August 2012 (6 years 8 months)

Led and co-organized seven International Charrettes on Urban Planning and Urban Design (The Havana International Charrette). They encompass both academic and professional engagements. Founded the CEU (Council for European Urbanism) Cuba Chapter, 2007. Founding President Founded the INTBAU (International Network for Building, Architecture and Urbanism) Cuba Chapter, 2009. Founding President.

**Visiting Professor and Design Critic at Professor and Design Critic**

February 2011 - July 2011 (6 months)

Visiting Professor and Design Critic for the Erasmus Mundus MacLands Master Program at the University Federico II in Naples, Italy. Advisor for Design Thesis 'A new urban district near Milan' Leader and organizer of the Pozzuoli Workshop Lectured at the University of Salerno, Salerno, Italy Lectured at the University of Aversa, Second University of Naples, Italy Lecturer at Roma III, Rome, Italy Round table at the Terracotta Workshop, Montecorvino Rovella, Italy

**Adjunct Professor at the School of Architecture of Havana (CUJAE) at School of Architecture of Havana, University of Havana, Cuba** September 1998 - July 2006 (7 years 11 months )

Adjunct Professor at the Design Department Taught Architecture and Urban Planning Studios Design Critic Advisor for several Diploma Thesis, including an award winning one in 2006 Conducted research Led and co-organized three International Studios (Parallel Studios with Professor John Pilling (Boston Architectural College) Lectured on Architecture, Urban Planning and Interior.

---

## Summary

A Scholar and Professor, Author and Researcher who's developed a successful academic career parallel to a highly accomplished professional one as a practicing Architect and Urban Planner. A purposeful, fully dedicated and committed individual with a high organizational capacity, leadership and total focus on career growth. A university professor and an international lecturer with proven communication skills who's been a speaker at international conferences, events and institutions in USA, Canada, Cuba and Europe who has organized 7 International Charrettes and led numerous International Study Tours. Principal at Caesar Studio Architects and Planners since 2006. Cuban Loeb Fellow at Harvard University (Advanced Urban and Environmental Studies) selected the 2012-13 Wilbur Marvin Visiting Scholar at Harvard. Received Degree from the School of Architecture of Havana, 1982, where he has was Adjunct Professor (1998-2006). Guest Lecturer and Visiting Professor in the US, Europe, Canada, Bermuda and Cuba. Author of the books 'Inside Havana' (2011) and 'Inside Cuba', published by Taschen, and also of 'A Master Plan for XXI Century Havana'. His work includes the design and building of private homes and public buildings and the master planning of new communities and neighborhoods that have got him several awards. His works and projects have been exhibited in Cuba and at Harvard University GSD and have been published by Progressive Planning, the Journal of Bio Urbanism, Architectural Record, the New York Times, Taschen Editions, Alinea Editrice,

Caleidoscopio Edição the Journal of the Royal Institute of the Architects in Ireland, Arquitectura Cuba, Arquitectura y Urbanismo, and Caribbean Design.

---

## Languages

**Spanish** (Bilingue ou langue natale)  
**English** (Capacité professionnelle complete)  
**Italian** (Capacité professionnelle complete)  
**French** (Capacité professionnelle complète)

---

## Skills & Expertise

**Architectural Design**  
**Photoshop**  
**Microsoft Office**  
**Architecture**  
**Sustainable Design**  
**Interior Design**  
**Design Research**  
**Construction**  
**Urban Design**  
**Space planning**  
**Microsoft Excel**  
**Residential Design**  
**Construction Management**  
**International Relations**  
**Historic Preservation**  
**Strategic Planning**  
**University Teaching**  
**Multi-cultural team building**  
**Urban Planning**  
**Urban Regeneration**  
**Cross Functional Team Building**  
**Phytoremediation**  
**Wetland Restoration**  
**Building Maintenance**  
**Restoration**

**Constructed Wetlands**  
**Community Master Planning**  
**Comprehensive Planning**  
**Urbanism**  
**Urban**  
**Mixed-use**  
**Landscape Architecture**

---

## Education

### **Harvard University Graduate School of Design**

Loeb Fellow, Advanced Urban and Environmental Studies, 2001 - 2002

Activities and Societies: Loeb Fellowship

### **School of Architecture at the University of Havana**

Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch.), Architecture, 1976 - 1982

---

## Honors and Awards

### **Wilbur Marvin Visiting Scholar Harvard University 2012-2013**

Harvard University janvier 2013

---

## Interests

Urbanism, Architecture, Literature, Music, Cinema, Photography, Arts, Sports

---

## Organizations

### **Harvard University**

Visiting Scholar janvier  
2013 à July 2013

---

## Projects

### **Built work and projects**

March 2014 to Present

Membres: Julio Cesar P., Several professionals

Work experience

---

# Julio Cesar Perez-Hernandez

International Consultant at Caesar Studio|Architects and Planners

---



3 people have recommended Julio Cesar

""

— **Roberto D.**, was Julio Cesar's client

""

— **Michael vanVeber D.**, *Founding Principal; CFO, Dyett & Bhatia*, was with another company when working with Julio Cesar at Caesar Architects

""

— **Juan G.**, was with another company when working with Julio Cesar at School of Architecture of Havana, University of Havana, Cuba



Scientific Committee of IEREK Conferences